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May 24, 2010 

Via fax and U.S. Mail 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Request for extension of injection deadline in Order No. R-l 3128 
Enervest Operating LLC 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Order No. R-13128, as amended, was entered on June 3, 2009. Ordering Paragraph 21 requires 
that injection (into at least one well) commence within one year of the date of the order. During 
the past year Enervest has reworked wells and installed surface facilities. Currently it is working 
to finalize the automation of the surface facilities, which includes final routing and wiring of the 
electricity hookups. As a result, it requests an extension of the injection commencement 
deadline to July 31, 2010. (Plans are to start injection by mid-June 2010, but Enervest requests 
some additional time to cover any contingencies which may come up.) 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Ĵ ames Bruce 

Attorney for Enervest Operating LLC 
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May 27,2010 

Via fax and U.S. Mail 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.B. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francia Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Request for extension of Ordering Paragraph (6) of Order No. H-13128 
Enervest Operating LLC/Statutory Unitization 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Enervest previously requested, and received, an extension of the deadline to obtain the required 
royalty interest approval of the Amended Unit Agreement See. Exhibits A and B. Enervest 
requests one more short extension, 

The problem has been in obtaining BLM approval, because the BLM initially said that a BLM-
form unit agreement was not used. (There is no BLM-form waterflood unit agreement.) Since 
the first extension, Enervest has submitted substantial data to the BLM on use of the Land 
Office's form of agreement, and the BLM referred the agreement to the Solicitor's Office for 
review and approval. Two weeks ago the BLM informed me that it would approve the 
agreement. However, its certification has not arrived in the mail. The Land Office has informed 
me that, upon BLM approval, it will approve the agreement. Upon such approvals, 96.113222% 
ofthe royalty owners will have voluntarily ratified the Amended Unit Agreement. 

As a result, Enervest requests an extension, until June SO, 2010, ofthe deadline in Ordering 
Paragraph (6), so that the final paperwork may be obtained. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
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Very truly yours, 

Jifemes Bruce 

Attorney for Enervest Operating LLC 
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November 25, 2009 

Hand delivered 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St- Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re; Request for extension of Order No. R-13128 
Enervest Operating LLC 

Dear Mr. Fesmire; 

Order No. R-13128, entered on June 3, 2009, granted the application of Enervest Operating LLC 
to amend the unit agreement for the West Loco Hills Grayburg No. 4 Sand Unit, and to 
statutorily unitize all interest owners in the unit area. Ordering Paragraph (6) provides: 

If the persons owning the required percentage of royalty interest in the Unit Area do not 
approve the plan for unit operations within a period of six months from the date of this 
order, this order shall cease to be effective unless the Division shall extend the time for 
ratification for good cause. 

The unit is comprised of state, federal, and fee minerals, and assuming final approval of the unit 
agreement by the Commissioner of Public Lands ("Commissioner") and Bureau of Land 
Management ("BLM"), approximately 95% of royalty owners will have ratified the unit 
agreement. 

The Commissioner is ready to finally approve the unit agreement, but is waiting on the BLM to 
approve. I have been in contact with the BLM to obtain final approval, but the BLM informed 
me that they want to have the solicitor's office review and approve the unit agreement form. The 
e-mail, and my response (that the BLM has approved of the Commissioner's form for decades) is 
attached hereto. I have not had this happen before; it is probably due to unitization authority 
being moved from the Roswell BLM office to the Carlsbad BLM office over a year ago. 
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As a result, there will be a delay of a month or more to obtain final BLM approval, and Enervest 
Operating LLC requests a three month extension of the deadline in Ordering Paragraph (6) 

Thank you for your consideration of this request, 

truly yours, 

3,'lUM 
es Bruce 

Attorney ft>r Bnerveai Operating LLC 
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Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 
ftaese Fullerton 

BUI Richardson 

Mark Pesmire 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

December 3, 2009 

James Bruce 
Attorney at Law, 
Agent for Enervest Operating, LLC 
P.O. Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Request for extension of the decline i " Ordering Paragraph (6) of Order No. R-13128 
Regarding Enervest Operating. LLC Statutory Unitization and Operating agreement 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) received your letter dated November 25,2009, regarding 
the referenced subject on November 30,2009. The OCD has reviewed your request and hereby 
extends the date for the persons owning the required percentage of royalty interest in the Unit 
Area to approve the plan for Unit operations to May 30, 2010. 

If you have any question, please contact Richard Ezeanyim at (505)-476-3467 

Sincerely; 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

Cc: Oil Conservation Division District II - Artesia 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Phone (505) 470-3440 » Fax (SOS) 476-3402 • wvvw.ernprd.stBte.nrn.uq/OCD 
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Prom; jamaBbruc@aDt.com 
To: We8leyJngram@blm.GOv 

Subject: Re; EnervesVWest Loco Hills Grayburg No. 4 Sand Unit 
Date: Tue, Nov 24, 200fl 9:39 am 

Attachmanta; form-atBte_f9d„f«e_wf_unit_agreamant.docx (45K) 

Wesley: I ask the Carlsbad BLM office to certify the amended unit agreement aubmitted to you. I do not 
think you need to have the solicitor's office review the unit agreement form, for the following reasons: 

1, The only unit agreement in the Code of Federal Regulations is for a federal exploratory unit. There is 
no set federal waterflood unit agreement form, AS a result, for decades operators in New Mexico have 
used the forms prescribed by the New Mexico State Land office, In fact, because there are state lands in 
Enervasf's unit, the 3LO requiroG that Its form be used, and for decades the BLM has agreed to use the 
SLO's forms. 

The following units, which contain ttete-federal-fee lands, or *tate-federal lands, nave been approved by 
the BLM, SLO, and OH Conservation Divieton u»!ng the 3L0 waterflood unit agreement form: 

We»t Lovlngton Strewn Unit (OCD Order No. FM044S) 
West Teas (Yates-Seven Rivers) Unit (R*11375) 
West High Lonesome Unit (R-11673) 
Avalon DalawBre Unit (R-1040D) 
Square Lake Graybyrg-San Andrei? Unit (R-11455) 
West Bllnebry Drinkard Unit (R-12961) 
Trinity Bumis Unit (R-12406) 
North Dagger Draw Upper Psnnsylvanian Unit (R-12251) 

1 could provide further examples, but the point \% that the BLM has approved the SLO form, 

2. f downloaded the SLO's state-faderal-fee waterflood unit agreement form, and it is attached. Or, you 
can go to www.nmsteteiand3.org. and oHcK on "Forms and Permits," then "Oil and Gas Forms," and get to 
this form. As you will see, It is a fixed form, with blanks only for such matters as unit operator, tract 
participation, and unitized formation. The only reason that the agreement submitted to you is "amended" 
Is because It amending the existing existing unit agreement form, whioh Is old and out-of-date. In 
addition, because when the original unit was formed tha New Mexico statutes did not provide for statutory 
unitization, Enervest statutorily unltlzad this time to get all Interest owners committed. 

You can call Pate Martinez at SLO at 505-627.5791 to verify these statements. 

Thank you. 

Jim Bruce 

.—Original Message—-
From: W39leyJngrarn®bJm.g£v 
To: jamesbrycffiapl. com 
Sent: Men, Nov 23, 2009 5:24 pm 

Subject: Re; Enervest/West Loco Hills Oreyburg Mo. 4 Sand Unit 

Jim Bruce, 

The package arrived Friday afternoon, November 20, 2009. 

I w i l l have a look at i t , but I am not authorized to sign these type of 
documents. 
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Since the document has been amended to incorporate the revised Stata of New 
Mexico standard Waterflood Unit Agreement form into the Federal Unit 
Agreement form, this w i l l have to be reviewed by the hlM s o l i c i t o r . 

Where can I obtain a copy of the revised State of New Mexico standard 
Waterflood Unit Agreement to aid with my i n i t i a l review? 

Thank you, 
Wesley Ingram 

j ameabrucfJaoL. co 
m. 

To 
11/23/2009 Q4;18 Wesley.lrtqram9blm.gov 
PM c c 

Subject 
Enerv««t/«aet Loco H i l l * Grayburg 
No. 4 Sand Unit 

Wesley: I am the attorney representing Enervest, and sent you a package 
last weak regarding this matter. Please let me know i f there is anything 
else you need for f i n a l approval or c e r t i f i c a t i o n by the BLM. 

Pete Martinez at the State Land Office haa asked for two things before the 
SLO grants f i n a l approval: (1) the status of BLM approval; and (2) a 
corrected OCD order (see attached l e t t e r to the OCD). 

I know you're busy, but Enervest would lik e to fi n a l i z e this by 11/30. 
Thanks. 

Jim Bruce 

JAMSS BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 10 56 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(503) 982-2043 (Phone) 
(505) 660-6612 (Cell) 
(505) 992-2151 (Fan) 
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JAMES BRUCE 
Attorney at Law 

Post Office Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 
Telephone: (505) 982-2043 

Fax; (505)982-2151 

DELIVER TO: MarkE. Fesmire, P.E. 

COMPANY: Oil Conservation Division 

CITY; Santa F&, New Mexico 

FAX NUMBER; (505)476-3462 

PAGES: 8 (Including cover sheet) 

DATE: 5/27/10 

MEMO: Mark: This case may Mil me yet. 

CONFIDENTIALITY nfl^CR 

This transmission contain* information which may be confidential or iegftiiy privileged. The information is intended only for the named 
recipient. If you at* aot the intended recipient, copying or distribution ofthe information is prohibited, If you haw received this transmission in 
error, please cull us and return ihl document to us. Thank you. 


